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	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 2101

	RFP TITLE:
	Educator Licensure Study

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	[bookmark: _GoBack]January 29, 2016

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	January 13, 2016

	OPENING DATE:
	February 09, 2016

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Colleen G. Janes, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 2101.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	The deliverable outlined in Section 3.6.3 requires “[d]ocumentation that best practices have 	been reviewed in each jurisdiction to assist the State in aligning/modernizing licensure 	requirements.”  Does the term “jurisdiction” refer to Local Education Agencies (LEAs) in 	Nevada or to other states in the United States?

The term jurisdiction refers to “other states in the United States”.

2.	If the deliverable in Section 3.6.3 refers to LEAs, is the expectation that the vendor have direct 	engagement with every LEA in the State to learn about their practices as they relate to teachers’ 	licenses, endorsements and preparation (e.g. conversations with central office personnel or 	school leaders about which licenses, endorsements or preparation techniques they seek out in 	teachers)?

The scope of work for section 3.6.3 will be determined in consult with the selected vendor.

3.	Alternatively, if the deliverable in Section 3.6.3 refers to LEAs, would a review of relevant 	licensure, endorsement and preparation data and information provided by the State suffice as a 	review of practices (e.g. review of the number of licenses and endorsements hired by each 	LEA)?

The scope of work for section 3.6.3 will be determined in consult with the selected vendor.

4.	If the deliverable in Section 3.6.3 instead refers to other states and not Nevada LEAs, is the 	expectation that the vendor review the relevant licensure, endorsement and preparation policies 	and practices in every state and assess their effectiveness?

The scope of work for section 3.6.3 will be determined in consult with the selected vendor.

5.	What is the position or title of the person who will be the primary client point of contact for the 	work?

The points of contact will be both the Licensure Program Officer and Licensure Director.

6.	The deliverable outlined in Section 3.6.4 states that the vendor will “work in consult with the 	State to draft the legislative changes.”  Is it the expectation that the vendor will:  a) be the lead 	for drafting, b) provide information to be included with the State leading the drafting and 	vendor providing feedback, or c) a combination or other?

The expectation is for the deliverable to be a collective effort, but the needs for drafting will be assessed on a case-by-case basis.





ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 2101.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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